From: Google Calendar <calendar-notification@google.com>

Sent: 11/11/2018 12:41:38 PM

Tos cessick@poynerspruill.com, esthermanheimer@avlcouncil.com, tokolichany@ashevillenc.gov, srockoff@ashevillenc.gov,
juliemayfield@avlcouncil.com, stuch@ashevillenc.gov, gwenwisler@avlcouncil.com

Ce:

Subject: Updated invitation: Pre-meeting for Whole Foods @ Mon Nov 12, 2018 2pm - 2:50pm (EST) (cessick@poynerspruill.com)

Attachments: attachment.ics,invite.ics

m This event has been changed.

ﬁ Pre-meeting for Whole Foods more details » |

. When Changed: Mon Nov 12, 2018 2pm &€* 2:50pm Eastem Time - New York

| Where CH-Floor 2-Room 209 (map)

| Calendar cessick@poynerspruill.com

| Who + chall@ashevillenc.gov- organizer
” + esthermanheimer@avcouncil.com
m + cessick@poynerspruill.com
| - tokolichany@ashevillenc.gov
_ + srockofi@ashemillenc.gov
| - juliemayfield@avcouncil.com
“ = stuch@asheuillenc.gov
- gwenwisler@avcouncil.com

Going (cessick@poynerspruill.com)? Yes - Maybe - No more options »
Invitation from Goodle Calendar

You are receiving this courtesy errail at the account cessick@poynerspruil.combecause you are an attendee of this event.

To stop receiving future updates for this event, decline this event. Alternatively you can sign up for a Google account at https://www .google.com/calendar/ and control your notification settings for your entire calendar,
Forwarding this invitation could allow any recipient to mmodify your RSVPresponse. Learn More.




From:
Sent:
To

Ce:
Subject:

Goegle Calendar <calendar-notification@google.com>

11/11/2018 12:41:39 PM

esthermanheimer@avlcouncil.com, stuch@ashevillenc.gov,
juliemayfield@avlcouncil.com, gwenwisler@avlcouncil.com,

Updated invitation: Pre-meeting for Whole Focds @ Mon Nov 12, 2018 2pm - 2:50pm (EST)

(esthermanheimer@avlcouncil.com)

Attachments: gttachment.ics,invite.ics

srockoff@ashevillenc.gov,
cessick@poynerspruill.com

tokolichanylashevillenc.gov,

This event has been changed.

Pre-meeting for Whole Foods
When Changed: Mon Nov 12, 2018 2pm &€* 2:50pm Eastem Time - New York

Where CH-Floor 2-Room 209 (map)

Who .

-

Calendar esthermanheimer@avcouncil.com

chall@ashevillenc.gov- organizer
esthermanheimer@aMcouncil.com
stuch@ashenllenc.gov
srockoff@ashevllenc.gov
tokolichany@ashevillenc.gov
juliemayfield@aMcouncil.com
gwenwisler@avcouncil.com
cessick@poynerspruill.com

Going (esthermanheimer@avcouncil.com)? Yes - Maybe - No more options »

more details» |

Invitation fromGoodle Calendar
You are receiving this emsil at the account esthermenheimer@avicouncil.combecause you are subscribed for updated invitations on caendar esthermenheimer@avicouncil.com
To stop receiving these emells, please log in to https://www.google.concalendar/ and change your nofification setfings for this calendar.

| Forwarding this invitation could allow any recipient to modify your RSVP response. Leam More.




From: Google Calendar <calendar-notification@google.com>

Sent: 11/11/2018 12:41:38 PM

To: gwenwisler@avlcouncil.com, stuchfashevillenc.gov, tokolichany@ashevillenc.gov, juliemayfield@avlcouncil.com,
esthermanheimer@avlcouncil.com, srockoff@ashevillenc.gov, cessick@poynerspruill.com

Ce:

Subject: Updated invitation: Pre-meeting for Whole Foods € Mon Nov 12, 2018 2pm — 2:50pm (EST) (gwenwisler@avlcouncil.com)

Attachments: attachment.ics,invite.ics

This event has been changed.
Pre-meeting for Whole Foods more details »
When Changed: Mon Nov 12, 2018 2pm &€* 2:50pm Eastem Time - New York
Where CH-Floor 2-Room 209 (map)
Calendar gwenwisler@avcouncil.com

Who + cball@ashevillenc.gov- organizer
+ stuch@asheullenc.gov
« tokolichany@ashenllenc.gov
- juliemayfield@avcouncil.com
- esthermanheimer@avcouncil.com
« srockoff@ashemllenc.gov
f « cessick@poynerspruill.com
ﬂ .msm:im_mn@msnocso__.nDB
,

Going (gwenwisler@avicouncil.com)? Yes - Maybe - No more options »
Invitation from Google Calendar

You are receiving this errail at the account gw enwisler@avicouncl.combecause you are subscribed for updated invitations on calendar gwenwisler@avicouncil.com

| To stop receiving these emails, please log in to https:/iwww.google.concalendar/ and change your nofification settings for this calendar.
Forwarding this invitation could allow any recipient to rodify your RSVPresponse. Learn More.




From:
Sent:
To:

Ce:

Subject:

Google Calendar <calendar-notification@google.com>

11/11/2018 12:41:3% PM

juliemayfield@avlcouncil.com, gwenwisler@avlcouncil.com, tokolichany@ashevillenc.gov, cessick@poynerspruill.com,

esthermanheimer@avlcouncil.com, srockoff@ashevillenc.gov,

Updated invitation: Pre-meeting for Whole Foods @ Mon Nov 12, 2018 2pm - 2:50pm (EST)

(juliemayfield@avlcouncil.com)

Attachments: gttachment.ics,invite.ics

stuchfashevillenc.gov

This event has been changed.

Pre-meeting for Whole Foods
When Changed: Mon Nov 12, 2018 2pm &€" 2:50pm Eastem Time - New York

| Where  CH-Floor 2-Room 209 (map)
Calendar juliemayfield@avcouncil.com

Who .

cball@ashevillenc.gov- crganizer
juliemayfield@avcouncil.com
gwenwisler@avicouncil.com
tokolichany@ashevillenc.gov
cessick@poynerspruill.com
esthermanheimer@avcouncil.com
srockoff@ashevillenc.gov
stuch@ashemllenc.gov

Going (juliemayfield@avcouncil.com)? Yes - Maybe - No more options »

more details» |

Invitation from Googdle Calendar

You are receiving this errail at the account juieTayfield@avicouncl.combecause you are subscribed for updated invitations on calendar juliemeyfield@avicouncil.com
To stop receiving these emsils, please log in to https:/fwww.geogle.concalendar/ and change your netification settings for this calendar.

| Forwarding this invitation could allow any recipient to modify your RSVP response. Learn More.




From: Google Calendar <calendar-notification@google.com>

Sent: 11/11/2018 12:41:39 PM
To: srockoff@ashevillenc.gov, gwenwisler@avlcouncil.com, esthermanheimer@avlcouncil.com, stuch@ashevillenc.gov,
tokolichany@ashevillenc.gov, juliemayfield@avlcouncil.cem, cessick@poynerspruill.com
Cec:
Subject: Updated invitation: Pre-meeting for Whole Foods @ Mon Nov 12, 2018 2pm - 2:50pm (EST) (srockoff@ashevillenc.gov)
Attachments: attachment.ics,invite.ics
_
| This event has been changed.
Pre-meeting for Whole Foods more details »

When Changed: Mon Nov 12, 2018 2pm &€" 2:50pm Eastem Time - New York
| Where  CH-Floor 2-Room 209 (map)
Calendar srockoff@ashevillenc.gov

Who « chball@asheuillenc.gov- organizer
- srockoff@ashenvllenc.gov

” + gwenwisler@avcouncil.com

, - esthermanheimer@avcouncil.com

, - stuch@ashevllenc.gov

- tokdlichany@ashevillenc.gov

« juliemayfield@avicouncil.com

« cessick@poynerspruill.com

Going (srockofi@ashevllenc.gov)? Yes - Maybe - No more options »

Invitation from Goodle Calendar
| Youare receiving this enail at the account srockoff@ashevillenc.gov because you are subscribed for updated invitations on calendar srockoff@ashevilenc.gov.

To stop receiving these enails, please log in to https:/www.google.comfealendar/ and change your nofification settings for this calendar.

Forwarding this invitation could allow any recipient to nodify your RSVPrespense. Learn Nore.,




From: Google Calendar <calendar-notification@google.com>

Sent: 11/11/2018 12:41:39 PM

To: stuch@ashevillenc.gov, gwenwisler@avlcouncil.com, tokolichany@ashevillenc.gov, srockoff@ashevillenc.gov,
juliemayfield@avlcouncil.com, cessick@poynerspruill.con, esthermanheimer@avlcouncil.com

Cei

Subject: Updated invitation: Pre-meeting for Whole Foods @ Mon Nov 12, 2018 2pm - 2:50pm (EST) (stuch@ashevillenc.gov)

Attachments: attachment.ics,invite.ics

W This event has been changed.

Pre-meeting for Whole Foods more details »
When Changed: Mon Nov 12, 2018 2pm &€" 2:50pm Eastern Time - New York

Where  CH-Floor 2-Room 209 (map)
Calendar stuch@eashevillenc.gov

| Who + chall@ashevillenc.gov- organizer

, « gwenwisler@avcouncil.com

_ - tokolichany@ashevillenc.gov

| - stuch@ashenillenc.gov

« srockoffi@ashevillenc.gov

+  juliemayfield@avcouncil.com

+ cessick@poynerspruill.com

+ esthermanheimer@zavcouncil.com

Going (stuch@ashenillenc.gov)? Yes - Maybe - No more options »

Invitation from Goodle Calendar
You are receiving this enil at the account stuch@ashevillenc.gov because you are subscribed for updated invitations on calendar stuch@ashevillenc.gov.

| To stop receiving these emails, please log in to hitps:/www .google.comcalendar/ and change your notification settings for this calendar,
| Forwarding this invitation could allow any recipient to modify your RSVP response. Learn More.




From: Google Calendar <calendar-notification@gcogle.com>

Sent: 11/11/2018 12:41:39 BM

To: tokolichany@ashevillenc.gov, esthermanheimer@avlcouncil.com, stuch@ashevillenc.gov, gwenwisler@avlcouncil.com,
srockoffRashevillenc.gov, juliemayfield@avlcouncil.com, cessick@poynerspruill.com

Cec:

Subject: Updated invitation: Pre-meeting for Whole Foods @ Mon Nov 12, 2018 2pm - 2:50pm (EST) (tokolichany@ashevillenc.gov)

Attachments: attachment.ics,invite.ics

This event has been changed.

Pre-meeting for Whole Foods more details» |

When Changed: Mon Nov 12, 2018 2pm &€* 2:50pm Eastem Time - New York
Where  CH-Floor 2-Room 209 (map)
Calendar tokolichany@ashevillenc.gov

| Who + chall@ashevllenc.gov- organizer

- esthermanheimer@avcouncil.com
- stuch@ashemllenc.gov

- gwenwisler@gaMcouncil.com

« srockoffi@ashevillenc.gov

- juliemayfield@avicouncil.com

« tokolichany@ashenillenc.gov

+ cessick@poynerspruill.com

Going (tokolichany@ashevillenc.govi? Yes - Maybe - No more options »

| Invitation from Goodle Calendar

| You are receiving this errail at the account tokolichany@gashevillenc.gov because you are subscribed for updated invitations on calendar tokolichany@ashevillenc.gov.
” To stop receiving these errails, please loginto hittps://www . google.comrcalendar/ and change your nofification settings for this calendar.

Forwarding this invitation could allow any recipient to nodify your RSVP response. Learn Nore. §




From: Google Calendar <calendar-notification@google.com>

Sent: 11/16/2018 3:22:54 PM

To: cball@ashevillenc.gov, cessick@poynerspruill.com, jrobisonfashevillenc.gov, dcampbell@ashevillenc.gov,
stuch@ashevillenc.gov, Jjuliemayfield@avlcouncil.com, srockoff@mwblawyers.com, srockoff@ashevillenc.gov,
gwenwisler@avlcouncil.com, esthermanheimer@avlcouncil.com

cet
Subject: Updated invitation: Whole Foods Follow Up Meeting @ Fri Jan 25, 2019 9:30am - 11:30am (EST) (cballl@ashevillenc.gov)
Attachments: hment.ics,invite.ics

| This event has been changed.

Changed: Whole Foods Follow Up Meeting more details » |
Changed: Confirned 11/16/18. Chad checking with Whole Foods.

At the meeting yesterday, we decided to reconvene with Whole Foods in January to discuss what progress has been made on operational changes and what long-term solutions Whole Foods and the landlord may be
| able to offer.

When Fri Jan 25, 2019 9:30am &€" 11:30am Eastemn Time - New York
Where  CH-Floor 2-Room 209 (map)
Calendar cball@ashevillenc.gov

Who = mmoore@ashenmllenc.gov- organizer
- chall@ashemllenc.gov
« cessick@poynerspruill.com
+ jrobison@ashevillenc.gov
+ dcampbell@ashesillenc.gov
stuch@ashemllenc.gov
« juliemayfield@adcouncil.com
« srockoff@mwblawyers.com
« srockoff@ashevillenc.gov
+ gwenwisler@avcouncil.com
+ esthermanheimer@avcouncil.com

Going (chall@ashevllenc.gov)? Yes - Maybe - No more options »

' Invitation from Goodle Calendar
You are receiving this emeil at the account chall@ashevillenc.gov because you are subscribed for updated invitations on calendar cball@ashevilenc.gov.
To stop receiving these emeils, please log in to hitps:/Avww .google.comcalendar/ and change your notification settings for this calendar.

| Forwarding this invitation could allow any recipient to modify your RSVPresponse. Leam More.




From: Google Calendar <calendar-notification@google.com>
Sent: 11/16/2018 3:22:54 PM

To: esthermanheimer@avlcouncil.com, jrobison@ashevillenc.gov, dcampbell@ashevillenc.gov, srockofflmwblawyers.com,
cessick@poynerspruill.com, stuch@ashevillenc.gov, cball@ashevillenc.gov, srockoff@ashevillenc.gov,
juliemayfield@avlcouncil.com, gwenwisler@avlcouncil.com

Cc:

Subject: Updated invitation: Whole Foods Follow Up Meeting @ Fri Jan 25, 2019 9:30am - 11:30am (EST)
(esthermanheimer@avlcouncil.com)

Attachments: gttachment.ics,invite.ics

This event has been changed.

Changed: Whole Foods Follow Up Meeting more details»
Changed: Confirmed 11/16/18. Chad checking with Whole Foods.

At the meeting yesterday, we decided to recomvene with Whele Foods in January to discuss what progress has been mada on operational changes and what long-term solutions Whole Foods and the landlord may be
able to offer.

When Fri Jan 25, 2019 9:30am &€ 11:30am Eastern Time - New York
Where  CH-Floor 2-Room 209 (map)
Calendar esthermanheimer@avcouncil.com

Who « mmoore@asheullenc.gov- organizer
- jrobison@asheillenc.gov "
+ dcampbell@ashevllenc.gov
« esthermanheimer@avcouncil.com
« srockoff@mwblawyers.com
- cessick@poynerspruill.com
- stuch@ashevillenc.gov
- chall@ashemllenc.gov
« srockoff@ashevllenc.gov
- juliemayfield@avcouncil.com
- gwenwisler@aMcouncil.com

Going (esthermanheimer@avcouncil.com)? Yes - Maybe - No more options »

Invitation from Goodle Calendar

| You are receiving this enrail at the account esthermenheimer@avicounci.combecause you are subscribed for updated invitations on calendar esthermenheimer@avicouncil.com

To stop receiving these enails, please log in to hitps:/fwww.google.com/calendar/ and change your notification settings for this calendar.

Forwarding this invitation could allow any recipient to rrodify your RSVPrespense. Learn ore.




From:
Sent:
To:!

Cc:
Subject:

Attachments: gttachment.ics,invi

Google Calendar <calendar-notification@google.com>
11/16/2018 3:22:54 PM

gwenwisler@avlicouncil.com, juliemayfield@avlcouncil.com, stuch@ashevillenc.gov, srockoff@mwblawyers.com,
esthermanheimer@avlcouncil.com, cessick@poynerspruill.com, cball@ashevillenc.gov, jrobison@ashevillenc.gov,
srockoff@ashevillenc.gov, dcampbell@ashevillenc.gov

Updated invitation: Whole Foods Follow Up Meeting @ Fri Jan 25, 201¢2 9:30am - 11:30am (EST)
(gwenwisler@avlcouncil.com)

| This event has been changed.

able to offer.

Changed: Whole Foods Follow Up Meeting more details »
Changed: Confirmed 11/16/18. Chad checking with Whole Foods. |

_ At the mesting yesterday, we decided to reconvene with Whole Foods in January to discuss what progress has been made on operational changes and what long-term solutions Whole Foods and the landiord may be

When Fri Jan 25, 2019 9:30am &€* 11:30am Eastem Time - New York
Where  CH-Floor 2-Room 208 (map)
Calendar gwenwisler@avcouncil.com

| Who + mmoore@ashevllenc.gov- crganizer

.

.

juliemayfield@avcouncil.com
gwenwisler@avicouncil.com
stuch@ashenillenc.gov
srockoff@mwblawyers.com
esthermanheimer@aMcouncil.com
cessick@poynerspruill.com
chall@ashevillenc.gov
jrobison@ashevillenc.gov
srockoff@ashevillenc.gov
dcampbell@ashevillenc.gov

Going (gwenwisler@avcouncil.com)? Yes - Maybe - No more options »

| Invitation from Googe Calendar

| You are receiving this enail at the account gw enwisler@avicounci.combecause you are subscribed for updated invitations on calendar gwenw isler@avicouncil.com

| To stop recaiving these emails, please log in to hitps:/Awww.google.comcalendar/ and change your nofification settings for this calendar.

| Forwarding this invitation could allow any recipient to modify your RSVPresponse, Learn More.




From:
Sent:

Cec:
Subject:

Google Calendar <calendar—-notification@google.com>
11/16/2018 3:22:54 PM

jrobison@ashevillenc.gov, stuch@ashevillenc.gov, srockofflashevillenc.gov, srockoff@mwblawyers.com,
cessick@poynerspruill.com, esthermanheimer@avlcouncil.com, juliemayfield@avlicouncil.com, dcampbell@ashevillenc.gov,
gwenwisler@avlcouncil.com, cballfashevillenc.gov

Updated invitation: Whole Foods Follow Up Meeting @ Fri Jan 25, 2019 9:30am - 11:30am (EST)
(jrobison@ashevillenc.gov)

Attachments: attachment.ics,invite.ics

This event has been changed.

Changed: Whole Foods Follow Up Meeting more details »
Changed: Confirmed 11/16/18. Chad checking with Whole Foods.

At the meeting yesterday, we decided to recomene with Whole Foods in January to discuss what progress has been made on operational changes and what long-term solutions Whole Foods and the landlord may be

able to offer.

When Fri Jan 25, 2019 9:30am &€* 11:30am Eastem Time - New York
Where  CH-Floor 2-Room 209 (map)
Calendar jrobison@ashemllenc.gov

Who .

mmoore@ashevillenc.gov- organizer
stuch@ashevllenc.gov
srockoff@ashevllenc.gov
jrobison@ashenvllenc.gov
srockoff@mwblawyers.com
cessick@poynerspruill.com
esthermanheimer@aMcouncil.com
juliemayfield@avcouncil.com
dcampbell@ashevillenc.gov
gwenwisler@adcouncil.com
cball@ashevillenc.gov

% Going (frobison@ashevillenc.gov)? Yes - Maybe - No more options »
Invitation from Google Calendar

You are receiving this eneil at the account jrobison@ashevillenc.gov because you are subscribed for updated invitations on calendar jrobison@ashevilenc.gov.

To stop receiving these eails, please log in to hitps:/www .google.comcalendar/ and change your nofification settings for this calendar.

Forwarding this invitation could allow any recipient to nrodify your RSVPresponse., Learn More.




From: Google Calendar <calendar-notification@google.com>

Sent: 11/16/2018 3:22:54 PM

To: juliemayfield@avlcouncil.com, srockoff@ashevillenc.gov, jrobisonfashevillenc.gov, cessick@poynerspruill.com,
dcampbell@ashevillenc.gov, srockoff@mwblawyers.com, gwenwisler@avlcouncil.com, esthermanheimer@avlcouncil.com,
cball@ashevillenc.gov, stuch@ashevillenc.gov

Cao:

Subject: Updated invitation: Whole Foods Follow Up Meeting @ Fri Jan 25, 2019 9:30am - 11:30am (EST)
(juliemayfield@avlicouncil.com)

Attachments: attachment.ics, invite.ics

This event has been changed.

| Changed: Whole Foods Follow Up Meeting more details »
Changed: Confirmed 11/16/18. Chad checking with Whole Foods.

At the meeting yesterday, we decided to recomene with Whole Foods in January to discuss what progress has been made on operational changes and what long-term solutions YWhole Foods and the landlord may be
| able to offer.

When Fri Jan 25, 2019 9:30am &€* 11:30am Eastemn Time - New York
Where CH-Floor 2-Room 209 (map)
Calendar juliemayfield@avcouncil.com

- Who + mmoore@asheuillenc.gov- organizer
ﬁ - srockoffi@asheullenc.gov

7 + jrobison@asheillenc.gov

W - cessick@poynerspruill.com

« dcampbell@ashevillenc.gov

« srockoff@mwblawyers.com

- gwenwisler@avcouncil.com

- esthermanheimer@avcouncil.com
| - chall@ashevllenc.gov

« juliemayfield@avicouncil.com

» stuch@ashenillenc.gov

Going (juiemayfield@avcouncil.com)? Yes - Maybe - No more options »

Invitation from Google Calendar
You are receiving this enil at the account juliemayfield@avicouncl.combecause you are subscribed for updated invitations on calendar juliemeyfield@avicouncil.com

To stop receiving these emails, please log in to https:/fwww .google.concalendar/ and change your nofification settings for this calendar.
Forwarding this invitation could allow any recipient to rmodify your RSVPresponse. Learn More.




From:
Sent:
To:

Cec:
Subject:

Attachments: gttachment.ics,invite.ics

Google Calendar <calendar-notificationBgoogle.com>
11/16/2018 3:22:54 PM

stuch@ashevillenc.gov,
srockofffashevillenc.gov,
cball@ashevillenc.gov,

Updated invitation: Whole Foods Fellow Up Meeting @ Fri Jan 25, 2019 9:30am - 11:30am (EST) (stuch@ashevillenc.gov)

srockoff@mwblawyers.com,
juliemayfield@avlcouncil.com,
esthermanheimer@avlcouncil.com

gwenwisler@avlcouncil.com,
dcampbell@ashevillenc.gov,

jrobison@ashevillenc.gov,
cessick@poynerspruill.com,

| Changed: Whole Foods Follow Up Meeting

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

When Fri Jan 25, 2019 9:30am &€" 11:30am Eastem Time - New York

Where  CH-Floor 2-Room 208 (map)
Calendar stuch@ashevillenc.gov

Who .

mmoore@ashemllenc.gov- crganizer
srockoff@mwblawyers.com
stuch@ashemllenc.gov
gwenwisler@avcouncil.com
jrobison@ashenillenc.gov
srockoffi@ashemllenc.gov
juliemayfield@amcouncil.com
dcampbell@ashevillenc.gov
cessick@poynerspruill.com
chall@ashevllenc.gov
esthermanheimer@avcouncil.com

| Going (stuch@ashevllenc.gov)? Yes - Maybe - No

more options »

Invitation from Goodle Calendar
YYou are recaiving this errail at the account stuch@ashevillenc.gov because you are subscribed for updated invitations on calendar stuch@eshevillenc.gov.

more details »

| To stop receiving these emeils, plesse log in to https:/www.google.comcalendar/ and change your nofification settings for this calendar.

. Forw arding this invitation could allow any recipient to modify your RSVPresponse. Learn More.




From: Google Calendar <calendar-notification@google.com>
Sent: 1:1/146 /2018 B #2253 EM
To: cessick@poynerspruill.com, esthermanheimer@avlcouncil.com, srockofffashevillenc.gov,

dcampbell@ashevillenc.gov, srockoff@mwblawyers.com
Ca:

Subject: Updated invitation: Whole Foods Follow Up Meeting € Fri Jan 25, 2019 9:30am - 11:30am (EST)

(cessick@poynerspruill.com)
Attachments: attachment.ics,invite.i

jrobison@ashevillenc.gov,
cball@ashevillenc.gov, stuch@ashevillenc.gov, juliemayfield@avlcouncil.com, gwenwisler@avlcouncil.com,

This event has been changed.

Changed: Whole Foods Follow Up Meeting

| When Fri Jan 25, 2019 9:30am &€* 11:30am Eastem Time - New York
ﬂ Where CH+Floor 2-Room 209 (map)

| Calendar cessick@poynerspruill.com

| Who « mmoore@asheuilenc.gov- organizer

“ . esthermanheimer@avcouncil.com
| . cessick@poynerspruill.com
“ - srockoff@ashemillenc.gov
« jrobison@ashevllenc.gov
, « chall@ashevllenc.gov
- stuch@ashemllenc.gov
«  juliemayfield@avcouncil.com
- gwenwisler@avcouncil.com
+ dcampbell@ashenillenc.gov
+ srockofi@mwblawyers.com

| Changed: Confirmed 11/16/18. Chad checking with Whele Foods.

more details »

At the meeting yesterday, we decided to reconvene with Whole Foods in January to discuss what progress has been made on operational changes and what long-term solutions Whole Foods and the landlord may be

able to offer.

|
Going (cessick@poynerspruill.com)? Yes - Mavbe - No more options »
Invitation from Google Calendar

YYou are receiving this courtesy ermail at the account cessick@poynerspruill. combecause you are an attendes of this event.

To stop receiving future updates for this event, decline this event. Alternatively you can sign up for a Google account at https:/Awvww .google.comfcalendar/ and control your netification settings for your entire calendar.

| Forwarding this invitation could allow any recipient to modify your RSVPresponse. Learn More.




From:
Sent:
To:

Ce:
Subject:

Google Calendar <calendar-notificationfgoogle.com>
11/16/2018 3:22:54 PM

srockoff@ashevillenc.gov, jrobison@ashevillenc.gov, esthermanheimer@avlcouncil.com, gwenwisler@avlcouncil.com,
cball@ashevillenc.gov, juliemayfield@avlcouncil.com, stuch@ashevillenc.gov, dcampbell@ashevillenc.gov,
srockoff@mwblawyers.com, cessick@poynerspruill.com

Updated invitation: Whole Foods Follow Up Meeting @ Fri Jan 25, 2019 9:30am - 11:30am (EST)
(srockoffRashevillenc.gov)

Attachments: attachment.ics,invite.ics

This event has been changed.

Changed: Whole Foods Follow Up Meeting more details» |
Changed: Confirmed 11/16/18. Chad checking with Whole Foods.

At the meeting yesterday, we dacided to reconvene with Whole Foods in January to discuss what progress has been made on operational changes and what long-term solutions Whole Foods and the landlord may be

able to offer.

When Fri Jan 25, 2019 9:30am &€ 11:30am Eastem Time - New York
Where  CH-Floor 2-Room 209 (map)
Calendar srockoffi@ashenillenc.gov

Who .

.

mmocre@ashevillenc.gov- organizer
srockoff@ashenillenc.gov
jrobison@ashevllenc.gov
esthermanheimer@avcouncil.com
gwenwisler@avcouncil.com
chall@ashemllenc.gov
juliemayfield@avcouncil.com
stuch@gashevillenc.gov
dcampbell@ashevillenc.gov
srockoff@mwblawyers.com
cessick@poynerspruill.com

| Going (srockoff@ashenillenc.gov)? Yes - Maybe - No more options »
Invitation from Goodle Calendar

YYou are receiving this emril at the account srockoff@ashevilenc.gov because you are subscrived for updated invitations on calendar srockoff@ashevilenc.gov.

To stop receiving these emeils, please log in to hitps:/www .google.comfcalendar/ and change your notification settings for this calendar.
| Forwarding this invitation could allow any recipient to modify your RSVPresponse. Learn More.




From: Sabrina Presnell Rockoff <srockoffl@mwblawyers.com>

Sent: 10/10/2018 6:39:19 PM
To: Gwen Wisler AVL City Council <gwenwisler@avlcouncil.com>
Cec: Julie Mayfield <juliemayfield@avlcouncil.com>,Cathy Ball <cball@ashevillenc.gov>,esthermanheimer@avlcouncil.com

Subject: Re: Whole Focds

The last I heard the Whole Foods attorney had not even asked his client about the October date we held for a month.
I am not optimistic that this is a high priority for them as things currently stand. I can reach out to the lawyer

and push if you want me to.

Sent from my iPhone

om> wrote:

On Oct 10, 2018, at 7:17 PM, Gwen Wisler AVL City Council <gwenwisler

I would like to see us tell Whole Foods/GreenLife that we will place an APD officer at their premises who
will issue tickets/stop trucks/etc and issue an NOV.

We need to get a sit down with them yesterday and find a solution

Best,

Gwen

On Oct 10, 2018, at 6:41 PM, Julie Mayfield <Jjuliem

Hi Sabrina 2€" | know this isna€™t high on your list, but Robin got the ball rolling with Whole Foods before she left and we need to keep it rolling. Canwe try to get another date on
the calendar for them to come look at this situation?

And Cathy, I feel like Ia€™ve seen or heard ideas from staff on where the loading docks might go if they are moved. Could staff come to such a meeting with their recommendation
for where the loading docks would best fit and could be permitted? If the universe of permitable places is limited, which is surely is, then we should focus the discussion on those

options rather than all options.

Also, I think I remember that Robin was contemplating issuing whole foods an NOV. 18€™m not sure that&€™s the right thing to do, but if we need to do it to get their attention, then
we should consider it.

Julie



From: Sabrina Presnell Rockoff <srockofflfmwblawyers.com>

Sent: 10/10/2018 6:39:19 PM
To: Gwen Wisler AVL City Council <gwenwisler@avlcouncil.com>
Ce: Julie Mayfield <juliemayfield@avlcouncil.com>,Cathy Ball <cball@ashevillenc.gov>, esthermanheimer@avlcouncil.com

Subject: Re: Whole Foods

The last I heard the Whole Foods attorney had not even asked his client about the October date we held for a month.
I am not optimistic that this is a high priority for them as things currently stand. I can reach out to the lawyer

and push if you want me to.

Sent from my iPhcne

m> wrote:

On Oct 10, 2018, at 7:17 BM, Gwen Wisler AVL City Council <gwenwisler

I would like to see us tell Whole Foods/GreenLife that we will place an APD cfficer at their premises who

will issue tickets/stop trucks/etc and issue an NOV.
We need to get a sit down with them yesterday and find a solution

Best,
Gwen

m> wrote:

On Oct 10, 2018, at 6:41 PM, Julie Mayfield <J

Hi Sabrina 8€ I know this isn&€™t high on your list, but Robin got the ball rolling with Whole Foods before she left and we need to keep it rolling. Canwe try to get another date on
the calendar for them to come look at this situation?

And Cathy, I feel like [3€™ve seen or heard ideas from staff on where the loading docks might go if they are moved. Could staff come to such a meeting with their recommendation
for where the loading docks would best fit and could be permitted? If the universe of permitable places is limited, which is surely is, then we should focus the discussion on those

options rather than all options.

Also, I think I remember that Robin was contemplating issuing whole foods an NOV. I14€™m not sure thata€™s the right thing to do, butif we need to do it to get their attention, then
we should consider it.

Julie



From: Sabrina Presnell Rockeff <srockofflmwblawyers.com>
Sent: 10/10/2018 6:3%:19 PM

To:
Ce:

Gwen Wisler AVL City Council <gwenwisler@avlcouncil.com>
Julie Mayfield <juliemayfield@avlcouncil.com>,Cathy Ball <cball@ ashevillenc.gov>, esthermanheimer@avlicouncil.com

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

On Oct 10, 2018, at 6:41 PM, Julie Mayfield <]

Hi Sabrina 4€" | know this isn4€™t high on your list, but Robin got the ball rolling with Whole Foods before she left and we need to keep it rolling. Canwe try to get another date on
the calendar for them to come look at this situation?

And Cathy, I feel like [&€™ve seen or heard ideas from staff on where the loading docks might go if they are moved. Could staff come to such a meeting with their recommendation
for where the loading docks would best fit and could be permitted? If the universe of permitable places is limited, which is surely is, then we should focus the discussion on those

options rather than all options.

Also, I think I remember that Robin was contemplating issuing whole foods an NOV. [4€™m not sure that3€™s the right thing to do, but if we need to do it to get their attention, then
we should consider it.

Julie




From: esthermanheimer@avicouncil.com <esthermanheimerfavicouncil.com»

Sent: 11/9/2018 3:10:07 PM
To: 'Sahyina Rockoff' <srockofffiashevillenc.gove, 'Cathy Ball' <cballBashevilleac.gov>, "Essick, Chad W.' <cessicklpeynerspruill .com®, 'Goey Rebizon” <jrobisonfashevillenc.govy, 'Shannon Tuch' <stuch@ashevillenc.gov» gwerwisler@avicouncil.com, juliemayfield

Ce:
Subjeet: RE: Whole Foods meeting prep

loey is out of town so wed€™|] have to coordinate. A136™m in  mediation starting at :30 on Monday so we coutd either schedule [t for 2:00 and hopefully 12€™1 be done {amd, if not, go on without me] or before the meeting on Tuesday, 12€%ve added Gwen end Julle to this. | dond€™t knaw if they plan to attend, | do,A Obvieusly if we
add more weat™! have to notice this meeting and that would defeat the point of the Initial conversation.

From: Sabrina Rackoff <srockeff@ashevillenc.govr

Sent: Friday, November 8, 2018 2:56 PM

Ta: Cathy Bali <chall@ashevillenc govs; Esslck, Chad W. <cessick@poaynersprulll.coms; Esther Manheimer <esther
Subject: Whale Foods meeting prep

@avl il.com>; Joey Rabisan <jrabi; \ @ashevillenc.gove; Shannon Tuch <stuch@ashevilienc.govs

Chad and | had a call with Whols Faads this afternoon. 1 alse talked to Chad separately about the conversations duzing check ns yesterday. We think it would be helpful to have 2 caif on Manday afternoon or a short meeting on Tuesday morning prior to the Whole Foods meeting to prepare.
Should anyone else be on this emaif? isulie also attending?

Cathy or Mayor - with vour permission can Joey set something up?

Joey-| arm not available on Menday afternoon from 3:3010 4:30.

Thanks,
Sabrina

Sabrina Presneit Rockoff
interim City Attormey
City of Asheville

. Box 7148
Asheville, NG 23802
B28-259-5614




From: Julie Mayfield <juliemayfield@avlcouncil.com>

Sent: 11/9/2018 7:23:24 PM
To: Cathy Ball <cball@ashevillenc.gov>
Ce: esthermanheimer@avlcouncil.com,Essick, Chad W. <cessick@poynerspruill.com>,Joey Robison <jrobison@ashevillenc.gov>, Sabrina Rockoff <srockoff@ashevillenc.gov>, Shannon Tuch <stuch@ashevillenc.gov>,gwenwisler@avlcouncil.com

Subject: Re: Whole Foods meeting prep

I will make 2:00 Monday work.

Sent from my iPhone

On Nov 9, 2018, at 4:48 PM, Cathy Ball <cball@ashevillenc.gov> wrote:

I will get it scheduled on Monday. Sounds like 2 may be best. I will loop Gwen and Julie in.

Cathy

On Fri, Nov 9, 2018 at 3:08 PM <esthermanheimer@avlcouncil.com> wrote:

Joey is out of town so wed€™ll have to coordinate. I&€™m in a mediation starting at 9:30 on Monday so we could either schedule it for 2:00 and hopefully
' Ia€™11 be done (and, if not, go on without me) or before the meeting on Tuesday. I&4€™ve added Gwen and Julie to this. I dona€™t know if they plan to attend, I

do. Obviously if we add more we&€™ll have to notice this meeting and that would defeat the point of the initial conversation.

From: Sabrina Rockoff <sreckoff@ashevillenc.gov>
Sent: Friday, November 9, 2018 2:56 PM
ao omw5< Ball AhnmppthbhHrkpnthmbmv. Essick, Chad W. <cessick@povnerspruill.com>; Esther Manheimer <esthermanheimer@avlcouncil.com>; Joey Robison

ggv>; Shannon Tuch <stuch@ashevillenc.gov>
.mnvuwnﬁ“ Whole Foods meeting prep

Cchad and I had a call with Whole Foods this afternoon. I also talked to Chad separately about the conversations during check ins yesterday. We think it would
be helpful to have a call on Monday afternocon or a short meeting on Tuesday morning prior to the Whole Foods meeting to prepare.

Should anyone else be on this email? Is Julie alsc attending?
|cathy or Mayor - with your permission can Joey set something up?
Joey- I am not available on Monday afternoon from 3:30 to 4:30.
Thanks,

| Sabrina

Sabrina Presnell Rockoff

Interim City Attorney

| city of Asheville
|

P.O. Box 7148

| Asheville, NC 28802
|




| B2B.259.5614

Cathy D. Ball, PE
Interim City Manager
City of Asheville
P.0O. Box 7148
Asheville, NC 28802
{W) B28-259-593%8

{C) B28-681-4623




From: Essick, Chad W. <CEssick@poynerspruill,com>

Sent: 11/9/2018 3:10:38 PM

To: esthermanheimer@avlcouncil.com, 'Sabrina Rockoff' <srockoff@ashevillenc.gov>,'Cathy Ball' <cball@ashevillenc.gov>,'Joey Robison' <jrobison@ashevillenc.gov>,'Shannon Tuch' <stuch@ashevillenc.gov> gwenwisler@avlcouncil.com, juliemayfield@avlcouncil.com
Ce:

Subject: RE: Whole Foods meeting prep

| can make either time work on my end.

T : R
Sent: Friday, November 09, 2018 3:10 PM

To: 'Sabrina Rockoff' <srockoff@ashevillenc.gov>; ‘Cathy Ball' <cball@ashevillenc.gov>; Essick, Chad W. <CEssick@poynerspruill.com>; Joey Robison’ <Jrohisen@ashevillenc.gov>; 'Shannon Tuch' <stuch@ashevillenc.gov>; gwenwisler@avlcoun
Subject: RE: Whole Foods meeting prep

com; juliemayfield@avlcouncil.com

not, go on without me) or before the meeting on Tuesday. 13€™ve added Gwen and Julle to this. | don3€™t know if they plan to attend, [ do. Obviously If we

Joey is out of town so wea€™l have to coordinate. 13€™m in a mediation starting at 9:30 on Monday so we could elther schedule it for 2:00 and hopefully I4€™Il be done (and,
add more we3€™1| have to notice this meeting and that would defeat the point of the initial conversation.

From: Sabrina Rockoff
Sent: Friday, November 9, 2018 2:56
To: Cathy Ball 1 |

Subject: Whole Foods mee!

v>; Shannon Tuch

Chad and | had a call with Whole Foods afternoon. | alse talked ta Chad separately about the conversations during check ins yesterday. We think it would be helpful to have a call on Monday afternoon or a short meeting on Tuesday morning prior to the Whale Foods meeting to prepare.

Should anyone else be on this email? Is Julie also attending?

Cathy or Mayer - with yeur permission can Joey set something up?
Joey- 1 am not available on Monday afternoon from 3:30 to 4:30.

Thanks,
Sabrina

Sabrina Presnell Rockoff
Interim City Attorney
City of Asheville
P.0.Box 7148

Asheville, NC 28802
B828-259-5614

o

This message constitutes a confidential attorney-client communication. If you have received this communication In error, do not read it. 1tis not intended for transmission to, or receipt by, any unauthorized persons. Please delete it from your system without copying It, and notify the sender by reply emall or by calling 919-783-6400, so that our address

record can be corrected. Thank you.



From: Gwen Wisler <gwenwisler@avlcouncil.com>

Sent: 11/9/2018 9:24:22 PM
To: Julie Mayfield <juliemayfield@avlcouncil.com>,Cathy Ball <cball@ashevillenc.gov>
Ce: esthermanheimer@avlcouncil.com, Essick, Chad W. <cessick@poynerspruill.com>,Joey Robison <jrcbison@ashevillenc.gov>, Sabrina Rockoff <srockoff@ashevillenc.gov>,Shannon Tuch <stuch@ashevillenc.gov>

Subject: Re: Whole Foods meeting prep

I would like to be there and have it on my calendar. Just tell me if you prefer that I not attend.
Where will the meeting be?
Gwen
On 11/2/2018 7:23 PM, Julie Mayfield wrote:
I will make 2:00 Monday work.A

Sent from my iPhone

On Nov 9, 2018, at 4:48 PM, Cathy Ball <cball@ashevillenc.gov> wrote:

I will get it scheduled on Monday.A Sounds like 2 may be best.A I will loop Gwen and Julie in.
Cathy

On Fri, Nov 9, 2018 at 3:08 PM < m> wrote:

Joey is out of town so wed€™ll have to coordinate.A T&€™m in a mediation starting at 9:30 on Monday so we could either schedule it
for 2:00 and hopefully I&4€™11 be done (and, if not, go on without me) or before the meeting on Tuesday. I&€™ve added Gwen and Julie
to this. I don&€™t know if they plan to attend, I do.A Obviously if we add more wed€™ll have to notice this meeting and that would
defeat the point of the initial conversation.

A

From: Sabrina Rockoff < hevi n >
Sent: Friday, November 9, 2018 2:56 PM
To: Cathy mmHH Annwammmnm illenc.gov>; Essick, Chad W. <gcessick@poynerspruill.com>; Esther Manheimer

Joey Robison <jrobison@ashevillenc.gov>; Shannon Tuch <stuch@ashevillenc.gov>

Subject: Whole Foods Emmnwn@ prep

| A

.ﬂsma and I had a call with Whole Foods this afterncon. I also talked to Chad separately about the conversations during check ins
_%mmﬂwwﬁmm We think it would be helpful to have a call on Monday afternoon or a short meeting on Tuesday morning prior to the Whole
Foods meeting to prepare.i

A
Wmﬁocwa anyone else be on this email?A Is Julie also attending?
A
Cathy or Mayor - with your permission can Joey set scomething up?
|&

Joey- I am not available on Monday afternoon from 3:30 tc 4:30.A



Thanks,
Sabrina

i

Sabrina Presnell Rockoff
Interim City Attorney
iCity of Asheville

P.O. Box 7148

Rsheville, NC 28802

828-255-5614

Cathy D. Ball, PE
Interim City Manager
City of Asheville
P.0O. Box 7148
Asheville, NC A 28802
(W) B28-259-5938

(C} B28-691-4623




From: Cathy Ball <cball@ashevillenc.gov>
Sent: 11/9/2018 4:48:32 PM

To: esthermanheimer@avlcouncil.com
Ce: Essick, Chad W. <cessick@poynerspruill.com>,Joey Robison <jrobison@ashevillenc.gov>,Sabrina Rockoff <srockoff@ashevillenc.gov>,Shannon Tuch <stuchRashevillenc.gov>, gwenwisler@avlcouncil.com, juliemayfield@avlcouncil.com

Subject: Re: Whole Foods meeting prep

I will get it scheduled on Monday.A Sounds like 2 may be best.A I will loop Gwen and Julie in.

Cathy

On Fri, Nov 9, 2018 at 3:08 PM <
2:00 and hopefully I&€™ll be

I3€™m in a mediation starting at 9:30 on Monday so we could either schedule it for
Cbviously

|Joey is out of town so wed€™ll have to coordinate. A
Tse™ve added Gwen and Julie to this. I dond€™t know if they plan to attend, I do.

'done (and, if not, go on without me) or before the meeting on Tuesday.
if we add more wea€™ll have to notice this meeting and that would defeat the point of the initial conversation.

A
|From: Sabrina Rockoff <srockoff@ashevillenc.dgov>

|Sent: Friday, November 9, 2018 2:56 PM

eo. Cathy Ball AEEEEE : Essick, Chad W. <cessick@poynerspruill.com>; Esther Manheimer <esthermanheimer@avlcouncil.com>; Joey Robison

wv>; Shannon Tuch <stuch@ashevillenc.gov>
_wﬁvumnﬂn Whole Foods meeting prep

A

Chad and I had a call with Whole Foods this afterncon. I also talked to Chad separately about the conversations during check ins yesterday. We think
'helpful to have a call on Monday afterncon or a short meeting on Tuesday morning pricr to the Whole Foods meeting to prepare. A

it would be

.w

.mvocwa anyone else be on this email?f Is Julie also attending?
¥

|Cathy or Mayor — with your permission can Joey set something up?
A

Joey- I am not available on Monday afterncon from 3:30 to 4:30.4
A

Thanks,

Sabrina

A

Sabrina Presnell Rockoff

Interim City Attorney

m City of Asheville

| P.O. Box 7148

” Asheville, NC 28802
mwnwkmOMmaa

Cathy D. Ball, PE
Interim City Manager
City of Asheville




?.0. Box 7148
Asheville, NC A 28802
(W) B28-258-5939

(C) 82B-691-4623




From: Shannen Tuch <stuch@ashevillenc.gov>

Sent: 11/9/2018 3:44:23 PM
To: Essick, Chad W. <CEssick@poynerspruill.com>
Ce: Esther Manheimer <esthermanheimerBavleouncil.com>,Sabrina Rockoff <srockoff@ashevillenc.gov>,Cathy Ball <cballfashevillenc.gov>, Joey Robison <jrobisonfashevillenc.gov>,Gwen Wisler <gwenwisler@avlcouncil.com>,Julie Mayfield <juliemayfield@avlecouncil

Subject: Re: Whole Foods meeting prep

Me too.

Shannon Tuch, Principal Planner/Zoning Administrator
Planning & Urban Design Department

City of Asheville

828.259.5817

stuch@ashevillenc.gov

On Fri, Nov 9, 2018 at 3:10 PM Essick, Chad W. <CEssick@poynerspruill,com> wrote:

|T can make either time work on my end.

|
_w
|- - . i - — R _ o e P
|From: esthermanheimer®avlcouncil.com [mailto:esthermanheimer@avlicouncil.com]
Sent: Friday, November 09, 2018 3:10 PM

i 'Shannon
Tuch' <gtuch@ashevillenc.gov>; gwenwisler@avicouncil.com

Subject: RE: Whole Focds meeting prep

,
HDH.mmcnwvmwonromm.AmnbnwbnnmmanmmpFpnmn.nbmv“.nmﬁﬁmmmHH,Annmppmmmwmmuwpmun.nbnv“Mmmwnw, nrmnz.AﬁﬁmmHnWmannmnnnn:w.nDan.hom<WDvwmon_A.
. . a. ‘.,A . ,
,M

Joey is out of town so we&€™ll have to coordinate.f IA€™m in a mediation starting at 9:30 on Monday so we could either schedule it for 2:00 and hopefully I&€™ll be done (and, if not, go
|on without me) or before the meeting on Tuesday. I&€™ve added Gwen and Julie to this. I dond€™t know if they plan to attend, I do.A Obviously if we add more wed€™ll have to notice this
_Bmmﬂw:m and that would defeat the point of the initial conversation.

1

|From: Sabrina Rockoff <grockoff@ashevillenc,gov>

Sent: Friday, November 9, 2018 2:56 PM

To: Cathy Ball <chall@ashevillenc.gov>; Essick, Chad W. <gessick@povnerspruill.com>; Esther Manheimer <gsthermanheimer@avlcouncil.com>; Joey Robison <j
Tuch <gtuch@ashevillenc,gov>

Subject: Whole Focds meeting prep

|&

v>; Shannon

Chad and I had a call with Whole Foods this afternoon. I alsc talked to Chad separately about the conversations during check ins yvesterday. We think it would be helpful to have a call on
Monday afternoon or a short meeting on Tuesday morning prior to the Whole Foods meeting to prepare.i

A

Should anyone else be on this email?A Is Julie also attending?
&

Cathy or Mayor - with your permission can Joey set something up?
|&

Joey- I am not available on Monday afterncon frem 3:30 to 4:30.&
A

”Hrm:ww.

Sabrina

i

| Sabrina Presnell Rockoff

Interim City Attorney

City of Asheville

| P.0. Box 7148




Ashevilie, NG 28802

az8.259-5614

R R A

This messaqe 2 dentia) Y
record can be corrected. Thank you.

dlent communication, Tf you have recelved this communication in error, do not read [, It (s not intended for transmission to, or recelpt by, any unauthorized parsens, Plaase delete i from your system without copyhng It and potify the sender by reply emall or by calling 919-783-6400, so that our address




From: esthermanheimerfavlcouncil.com <esthermanheimer@avlcouncil.com>

Sent: 11/16/2018 11:53:56 AM

To: 'Joey Robison' <jrobison@ashevillenc.gov>

Ce:

Subject: RE: Whole Foods - January meeting dates
Attachments: image001.png

Yes, but remember the standing 10:00 metro mayor Friday call during the legislative session that | want to try to be on.

From: Joey Robison <jrobison@ashevillenc.gov>

Sent: Thursday, November 15, 2018 5:15 PM

To: Esther Manheimer <esthermanheimer@avlcouncil.com>
Subject: Fwd: Whole Foods - January meeting dates

Can you do the Whole Foods meeting on Jan 25 from 9:30-11:30? There is an EDC Board of Directors Meeting on your calendar for that day from 7:45-9:30 a.m.

Joey Robison
Interim Assistant to the City Manager
828.232.4541 | www.ashevillenc.gov

THECITYOF
ASHEVILLE

Email correspondence to and from this sender may be subject to the North Carolina Public Records Law and, as such, may be disclosed to third parties.

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: MclLean Moore <mm ashevillenc.gov>
Date: Thu, Nov 15, 2018 at 1:46 PM

Subject: Fwd: Whole Foods - January meeting dates
To: Joey Robison <jrobison@ashevillenc.gov>

Can you check with Esther, Gwen and Julie to see it 1/25/19 from 9:30-11:30 works for them?

.......... Forwarded message ---------
From: Essick, Chad W. <CEssick
Date: Wed, Nov 14, 2018 at 1:00 PM

Subject: RE: Whole Foods - January meeting dates

To: McLean Moore <mmoore @ashevillenc.gov>

Cc: Sabrina Rockoff koff@ashevillenc.gov>, Cathy Ball <cball hevillenc.gov>, Esther Manheimer <esthermanheimer@avlcouncil.com>, Joey Robison <jrobison
<stuch@ashevillenc.gov>, gwenwisler@avlcouncil.com <gwenwisler@avlcouncil.com>, juliemayfield@avlcouncil.com <juliemavfield@avilcouncil.com>

ashevillenc.gov>, Shannon Tuch

Mclean,

At the meeting yesterday, we decided to reconvene with Whole Foods in January to discuss what progress has been made on operational changes and what long-term solutions Whole Foods and the landlord



may be able to offer. Can you please identify dates in January that work for those included on this email and let me know. | can then coordinate with the Whole Foods and landlord representatives to secure a
date. | am generally available staring the week of January 14. The first two weeks of January are not good for me.

Thanks, Chad

From: Sabrina Rockoff [mailto:srockoff @ashevillenc.gov
Sent: Friday, November 09, 2018 2:56 PM

To: Cathy Ball <cball@ashevillenc.gov>; Essick, Chad W. <CEssick@poynerspruill.com>; Esther Manheimer <esthermanheimer@avlcouncil.com>; Joey Robison <jrobison@ashevillenc.gov>; Shannon Tuch
<stuch@ashevillenc.gov>

Subject: Whole Foods meeting prep

Chad and | had a call with Whole Foods this afternoon. | also talked to Chad separately about the conversations during check ins yesterday. We think it would be helpful to have a call on Monday afternoon or a
short meeting on Tuesday morning prior to the Whole Foods meeting to prepare.

Should anyone else be on this email? Is Julie also attending?
Cathy or Mayor - with your permission can Joey set something up?
Joey- | am not available on Monday afternoon from 3:30 to 4:30.

Thanks,
Sabrina

Sabrina Presnell Rockoff
Interim City Attorney
City of Asheville

P.0. Box 7148

Asheville, NC 28802
828-259-5614

ok 3 K ok ok ok kR ok

This message constitutes a confidential attorney-client communication. If you have received this communication in error, do not read it. It is not intended for transmission to, or receipt by, any unauthorized persons. Please
delete it from your system without copying it, and notify the sender by reply email or by calling 919-783-6400, so that our address record can be corrected. Thank you.



From: Joey Robison <jrobison@ashevillenc.gov>

Sent: 11/16/2018 3:06:41 PM

To: Esther Manheimer <esthermanheimer@avlcouncil.com>
Cc:

Subject: Re: Whole Foods - January meeting dates
Attachments: image001.png,image00]l.png,image.png

I'11 let McLean know that if it's held that day you will need to step out. She hadn't asked me ahead of time if you
were available.

Joey Robison
Interim Assistant to the City Manager
828.232.45414 |A A www.ashevillenc.gov

THECITYOF
ASHEVILLE

Email correspondence to and from this sender may be subject to the North Carolina Public Records Law and, as such, may be disclosed to third parties.

On Fri, Nov 16, 2018 at 11:52 AM < m> wrote:

|Yes, but remember the standing 10:00 metro mayor Friday call during the legislative session that I want to try to
|be on.

|A

_

|From: Joey Robison <Jx i
'Sent: Thursday, November 15, 2018 5:15 PM

To: Esther Manheimer <esthermanheimer@awvlcouncil.com>
Subject: Fwd: Whole Foods - January meeting dates

A

Can you do the Whole Foods meeting on Jan 25 from 9:30-11:30? There is an EDC Board of Directors Meeting on your
calendar for that day from 7:45-9:30 a.m.

Joey Robison
| Interim Assistant to the City Manager
| 828.232.45414 |A A www.ashevillenc.gov

A

Inline image 1




?mamum correspondence to and from this sender may be subject to the North Carclina Public Records Law and, as such, may be disclosed to third parties.
|

|||||||||| Forwarded message —-———-—--—---

|From: McLean Moore <mmoore@ashevillenc.gov>

'Date: Thu, Nov 15, 2018 at 1:46 PM

Subject: Fwd: Whole mooaw = umﬁzmHm meeting dates
To: Joey Robison <Jr

A

Can you check with Esther, Gwen and Julie to see it 1/25/19 from 9:30-11:30 works for them?

bl

| m————————— Forwarded message —-—-————----

From: Essick, Chad W. <CEssick@poynerspruill.com>
Date: Wed, Nov 14, 2018 at 1:00 PM

Subject: RE: Whole Foods - January meeting dates

To: McLean Moore <mmoorefashevillenc.gov>

|Ce: Sabrina woowomm AmHoowomm®wmrmdeHmdﬂ gov>, Cathy Ball < hevillen ov>, Esther Manheimer

m m>, Joey Robison <Jjrobison mmmwmdwwwnsnumw v>, mwmdsob Hcow Amﬁun @ashevillenc.gov>,
wenwisler@avl ncil.com>», Juliemayfiel iel vlicouncil. >

A

McLean,

A

wﬁ the meeting yesterday, we decided to reconvene with Whole Foods in January to discuss what progress has been
Bmam on operational changes and what long-term solutions Whole Foods and the landlord may be able to offer.A Can
you please identify dates in January that work for those included on this mSmHH and let me know. I can then
coordinate with the Whole Foods and landlord representatives to secure a date. I am generally available staring
the week of January 14. The first two weeks of January are not good for me.

|A
Thanks, Chad

A

Wmuoa" Sabrina Rockoff [mailto:srockoff@ashevillenc.gov]
Sent: Friday, November 09, 2018 2:56 PM

Ho. Cathy Ball AnUmHHWMM3n<HHHmbn gov>; Essick, Oﬁma W.

hermanheimer ncil.com>; Joey Robison <Jx
mﬁUumnﬂ Whole mooam meeting prep

ruill.com>; Esther Manheimer
v>; Shanncon Tuch <stuch@ashevillenc.gov>




[A

Chad and I had a call with Whole Foeds this afternoon. I alsc talked to Chad separately about the conversations
iduring check ins yesterday. We think it would be helpful to have a call on Monday afterncon or a short meeting on
Tuesday morning prior te the Whole Foods meeting to prepare.i

A

Should anycne else be on this email?X 1Is Julie also attending?
A

momwww or Maycr - with your permission can Joey set something up?
a

Joey— T am not available on Monday afternoon from 3:30 to 4:30.4
A

Thanks,

Sabrina

A

Sabrina Presnell Rockoff
Interim City Attomey
City of Asheville

P.0. Box 7148

Asheville, NC 28802
828-259-5614

A

ok Rk kI kR Kk

This message constitutes a confidential attorney-client communication, If you have received this communication in error, do not read it, It is not intended for transmission to, or receipt by, any unauthcrized persons. Please
delate it from your system without copying it, and notify the sender by reply email or by ¢alliing 919-783-6400, so that our address recerd can be corrected. Thank you.




From: Essick, Chad W. <CEssick@poynerspruill.com>

Sent: 11/14/2018 1:00:30 PM
To: McLean Mocre <mmoore@ashevillenc.gov>
Ce: Sabrina Rockoff <srockoff@ashevillenc.gov>,Cathy Ball <cball@ashevillenc.gov>,Esther Manheimer <esthermanheimer@avlcouncil.com>,Joey Robisen <jrobison@ashevillenc.gov>,Shannon Tuch <stuch@ashevillenc.gov>,gwenwisler@avlcouncil.com, juliemayfield@avl

Subject: RE: Whole Foods - January meeting dates

Mclean,

At the meeting yesterday, we decided to reconvene with Whole Foods in January to discuss what progress has been made on operational changes and what long-term solutions Whole Foods and the landlord may be able to offer. Can you please identify dates in January that work for those included on this email and let me know. I can
then coordinate with the Whole Foods and landlord representatives to secure a date. | am generally available staring the week of January 14. The first two weeks of January are not good forme.

Thanks, Chad

From: Sabrina Rockoff [mailte:srockoff@ashevillenc.gov]

Sent: Friday, November 09, 2018 2:56 PM

To: Cathy Ball <cball@ashevillenc.gov>; Essick, Chad W. <CEssick@poynerspruill.com>; Esther Manheimer <estherman heimer@avlcouncil.com>; Joey Robison <jrobison@ashevillenc.gov>; Shannon Tuch <stuch@ashevillenc.gov>
Subject: Whole Foods meeting prep

Chad and T had a call with Whoke Foods this aflernoon. T also talked to Chad separately about the conversations during check ins yesterday. We think i would be belpfil to have a call on Monday afiemoon or 2 short nieeting on Tuesday moming prior to the ‘Whole Foods meeting to prepare.
Should anyone else be on this email? Is Julie alse attending?

Cathy or Mayor - with your permission can Joey set something up?

Joey- I amnot available on Monday aflernoon from 3:30 1o 4:30.

Thanks,
Sabrina

Sabrina Presnell Rockoff
Interim City Attorney
City of Asheville

P.0. Box 7148

Asheville, NC 28802
828-259-5614

oo KK

This message constitutes a cf ty liant If you have received this communication In errar, do not read It It Is not intended for transmission to, or receipt by, any unauthorized persons, Please delete [t from your system without copying it, and notify the sender by reply emall or by calling 919-783-6400, so that our address
record can be corrected. Thank you.




From: Gwen Wisler <gwenwisler@avlcouncil.com>

Sent: 11/11/2018 5:16:53 PM
To: cballRashevillenc.gov, stuch@ashevillenc.gov, tokolichany@ashevillenc.gov, juliemayfield@avlcouncil.com, esthermanheimerRavlcouncil.com, srockoff@ashevillenc.gov, cessickRpoynerspruill.com
Ce:

Subject: Re: Updated invitation: Pre-meeting for Whole Foods @ Men Nov 12, 2018 2pm - 2:50pm (EST) (gwenwisler@avleouncil.com)

So we will have a pre-meeting at 2 then a 3 with Whole Foods? You know there is a PED meeting at 4?
Gwen

©on 11/11/2018 12:41 PM, cballBashevillenc.gov wrote:

cball@ashevillenc.gov has invited you to Pre-meeting for Whole Foods

Title: Pre-meeting for Whole Foods

Location: CH-Floor 2-Room 209

When: Monday, November 12, 2018 2:00 PM &€"™ 2:50 PM
Organizer: chall@ashevillenc.gov < i >

not

ption.
Ri0G

edit this section of the descri
A 902Yz ihiN

View your event at https://www,google,com/calendaxr
Mz1lM LYiMz

W o
azOW ViZDUSMilk J37Z0 =A ica%s

AYXNOZXZDD

Description:

Attendees: esthe i c] il.c

CH-Floor 2-Room 209 <ashevillenc.gov 2d3134383731373137363939@resource,calendar. google, com>




From: Julie Mayfield <juliemayfieldRavlcouncil.com>

Sent: 11/11/2018 5:30:33 PM

To: 'Gwen Wisler' <gwenwisler@avlecouncil.com>,cball@ashevillenc.gov,stuch@ashevillenc.gov, tekolichany@ashevillenc.gov,esthermanheimer@avl council.com, srockoff@ashevillenc.gov, cessick@poynerspruill.com
Ca:

Subject: RE: Updated invitation: Pre-meeting for Whole Foods € Mon Nov 12, 2018 2pm - 2:50pm (EST) (gwenwisler@avlccuncil.com)

Meeting with whole foods is Tuesday morning at 9:30.

From: Gwen Wisler [mailto:gwenwisler@avicouncil.com]

Sent: Sunday, November 11, 2018 5:17 PM

To: chall @ashevillenc.gov; stuch@ashevillenc.gov; tokolichany@ashevillenc.gov; juliemayfield@avlcouncil.com; esthermanheimer@avlicouncil.com; srockoff@ashevillenc.gov; cessick@poynerspruill.com
Subject: Re: Updated invitation: Pre-meeting for Whole Foods @ Mon Nov 12, 2018 2pm - 2:50pm (EST) (gwenwisler@avlcouncil.com)

S0 we will have a pre-meeting at 2 then a 3 with Whole Foods? Youknow there is a PED meeting at 42

Gwen
On 11/11/2018 12:41 PM, chall@ashevillenc, gov wrote:
chall@ashevillenc.gov has invited you to Pre-meeting for Whole Foods

Title: Pre-meeting for Whole Foods

Location: ~ CH-Floor 2-Room 209

When: Monday, Noverber 12, 2018 2:00 PM 4€" 2:50 PM

chali@ashevillenc, gov <cball@ashevillenc, gov>>
e e e e e e e 25 Pleases do mot edlit this section of the description. View your event at hitps:/www, google,convcalendar/cvent?
= jZpNHI xipc2xk Kib3VuY2KLmNvbO&tok=MiE[Y2ThbGxA YXNoZXZpbGxlbmiViuZ292 Y20 | ZIhINTRIOGY2 MzIMzgz0 MzOTVIZDUSMikZGU3Z0&ctz=America%2FNew_York&hl=en&es=1.

CH-Floor 2-Room 209




From: Szbrina Rockeff <srockoffl@ashevillenc.gov>

Sent: 11/12/2018 6:03:25 AM
To: Gwen Wisler <gwenwisler@avlcouncil.com>
Ce: chball@ashevillenc.gov, cessickBpoynerspruill.com, esthermanheimer@avlcouncil.com, juliemayfield@avlecouncil.com, stuch@ashevillenc.gov, tokolichany@ashevillenc.gov

Subject: Re: Updated invitation: Pre-meeting for Whole Feeds @ Mon Nov 12, 2018 2pm - 2:50pm (EST) (gwenwisler@avlcouncil.com)

The meeting with Whole Foods is at 9:30 Tuesday morning.A

On Sun, Nov 11, 2018 at 5:16 PM Gwen Wisler <gwenwisler@avlcouncil,com> wrote:

|So we will have a pre-meeting at 2 then a 3 with Whole Foods? You know there is a PED meeting at 4?
| Gwen

lon 11/11/2018 12:41 PM, chall@ashevillenc.gov wrote:

cball@ashevillenc,gov has invited you te Pre-meeting for Whole Foods

Title: Pre-meeting for Whole Foods
When: Monday, November 12, 2018 2:00 PM a€“ 2:50 PM

,
|
Location: CH-Floor 2-Room 209
|

Crganizer:

https://www,google, com/calendal

i ZDUSMi1kZGU3Z08 =pmericaf

section of the description. View your event at
29 ihiN OGY2M MzgzOW iYiM

Description:

Attachments:
Comment :

| Attendees:

CH-Floor 2-Room 209

| Related
Link:

Sabrina Presnell Rockoff
Interim City Attorney
City of Asheville
P.O.Box 7148
Asheville, NC 28802
828-259-5614




From: Esther Manheimer <esthermanheimer@avlcouncil.com>
Sent: 11/12/2018 7:11:22 AM

To: Sabrina Rockoff <srockoff@ashevillenc.gov>
Ce: Gwen Wisler <gwenwisler@avleouncil.com>,cball@ashevillenc.gov,cessick@poynerspruill.com, juliemayfield@avlcouncil.com, stuch@ashevillenc.gov, tokolichany@ashevillenc.gov

Subject: Re: Updated invitation: Pre-meeting for Whole Foods @ Mon Nov 12, 2018 2pm - 2:50pm (EST) (gwenwisler@avlcouncil.com)

Not to further confuse matters, but the Whole Foods meeting is on my calendar for 10:00 Tuesday, not $:30.

On Nov 12, 201B, at 6:03 AM, Sabrina Rockoff <srockoff@ashevillenc.gov> wrote:

The meeting with Whole Foods is at 9:30 Tuesday morning.

On Sun, Nov 11, 2018 at 5:16 PM Gwen Wisler <gwenwisler@avlicouncil,com> wrote:
So we will have a pre-meeting at 2 then a 3 with Whole Foods? You know there is a PED meeting at 47?
Gwen

On 11/11/2018 12:41 PM, chall@ashevillenc.gov wrote:

cball@ashevillenc.gov has invited you to Pre-meeting for Whole Foods
Title: Pre-meeting for Whole Foods
| Location: CH-Floor 2-Room 209
| When: Monday, November 12, 2018 2:00 PM a€“ 2:50 PM
|
Organizer: cball@ashevillenc.gov <cball@ashevillenc.goy>

Please do not edit this section of the description. View your event at https://www.google, com/cale

vbO§tok=MiEIY2 JThbGXAYXNOZXZphGx1bmMuZ292Y2012hiNTRIOGY2Mz 1l IMzazOW IvY ZFiYIMzZOTViZDUSMI 1 k2GU3Z0sct z=Ame]

Description:

Attachments:
Comment :

cball@ashevillenc.gov < i V>
st :nUmm umkuuumnn gov Ann:n:amn:mqywwm:n qov>

Attendees:

CH-Floor 2-Room 209 <

Related
Link:

Sabrina Presneil Rockoff

Interim City Attorney -
City of Asheville

P.0. Box 7148

Asheville, NC 28802

B828-259-5614



From:
Sent:
To:
Ce:

Subject: Re: Updated invitation: HOLD - Green Life Plans @ Tue Nov 13, 2018 9:30am - 11:30am (EST)

Julie Mayfield <juliemayfield@avlcouncil.com>
10/17/2018 9:50:21 AM

mmoore@ashevillenc.gov
Esther Manheimer <emanheimer@vwlawfirm.com>,esthermanheimer@avlcouncil.com,tokolichany@ashevillenc.gov,cessick@poynerspruill.com,srockoff@ashevillenc.gov, stuch@ashevillenc.gov,cball@ashevillenc.gov

(juliemayfield@avlcouncil.com)

It would be hugely better for me if this could be at 11:00, but if that doesnd€™t work for others, I&€™ll make it work.

Julie

Sent from my iPhone

On Cct 15,

2018, at 1:20 PM,

This event has been changed.

HOLD - Green Life Plans
HOLD pending John Hempfiing's availability.
Meeting to discuss Green Life plans re Maxwell Street issue.

When
Where

| Calendar

Who

Changed: Tue Nov 13, 2018 9:30am &€" 11:30am Eastem Time - New York
CH-Floor 2-Room 209 (map)
i "
aee mmoore(@ashenillenc.gov- organizer
ac¢ Esther Manheimer

aee i
age |
a€¢
a€¢
O
EL
aee

Going? Yes - Maybe - No more options A»

more details A»

Invitation from Goodle Calendar

You are receiving this erail at the account juliemavfield@avicounc. combecause you are subscribed for updated invitaions on calendar juliemayfield@eavicouncil.com
To stop receiving these emails, please log in to hitps:/Awww, aoodie. comicalendar/ and change your notification settings for this calendar.

Forwarding this invitation could allow any recipient to modify your RSVPresponse. Leam More.

<mime-attachment.ics>

<invite.ics>



From: Essick, Chad W. <CEssick@poynerspruill.com>

Sent: 10/22/2018 3:41:33 PM
To: McLean Moore <mmoore@ashevillenc.gov>
Cec: Sabrina Rockoff <srockoff@ashevillenc.gov>

Subject: RE: Green Life Plans

Thanks. | followed up with Greenlife attorney again today. He is checking that date.

From: McLean Mcore [mailto:mmoore @ashevillenc.gov]
Sent: Monday, October 22, 2018 3:46 PM

To: Essick, Chad W. <CEssick@poynerspruill.com>
Subject: Re: Green Life Plans

TJust heard back fiom Joey -- this time works for everyone.

OnMon, Oct 15, 2018 at 136 PM McLean Moore <mmoore(@ashevillenc. gov> wrote:

| 'Will do.
|
|
_

OnMon, Oct 15, 2018 at 135 PM Essick, Chad W.

| Ok, will wait for that confirmation before | reach out to John. Just let me know. Thanks.
m From: McLean Moore [mailto:mmoor:
| Sent: Monday, October 15, 2018 1:34 PM

To: Essick, Chad W. <CEssick
Subject: Re: Green Life Plans

I'mwaiting to hear back from Joey on if this time works for Esther and Julie. It looks good for city staff.




OnMon, Oct 15, 2018 at 1:30 PM Essick, Chad W. <CEssick@poynerspruill.con™ wrote:

| should be able to make that work. | will check with the guy from Whole Foods.

From: McLean Moore [mailto:mmoore@ashevillenc.gov
Sent: Monday, October 15, 2018 1:23 PM

To: Essick, Chad W. <CEssick
Subject: Re: Green Life Plans

Would 11/13 from 9:30-11:30 work for you?

OnMon, Oct 15, 2018 at 1:16 PM McLean Moore <mmoore(@ashevillenc. gov> wrote:

I am working on getting sorme dates. Back in touch asap.
On Sun, Oct 7, 2018 at 10:04 PM Essick, Chad W. <CEssick@poynerspruill.con> wrote:

| Thanks, John. Sorry | missed you on Friday. | will give you a call this week to discuss. In the meantime, | will check on November dates.

From: John Hempfling (CE CEN) [mailto:John.Hempfling@wholef
Sent: Friday, October 05, 2018 11:49 AM

To: Essick, Chad W. <CEssick ruill.com>

| ce: Sabrina Rockoff <srockoff@ashevillenc.gov>; McLean Moore <mmoore @ashevillenc.gov>; Shannon Tuch <stuch@ashevillenc.gov>
Subject: RE: Green Life Plans

7 Hey Chad:

is an important issue for you).

|| cantryto get schedules coordinated on ourend?

Thanks,

John

John H. Hempfling Il
| Associate General Counsel, Litigation
Whole Foods Market Senices, Inc.
828 W. 611 Street, Suite 200

| Austin, Texas 78703

| | (512) 5420213 (Office)

(512) 482-7213 (Fax)
john.hempfiin:

law.

W 7 Internal Revenue Service ot (i) promoting, marketing or reeommending any partnership or other entity, transaction, investment plan, or other arrangement.

1 apologize for the delayed response; no excuse! |just left you a voicemail about this. I've got depositions and a hearing in federal court in NYC the week of Oct. 22, so | don’t know if the Oct. 23
date is going to work and, frankly, | haven’t even checked with my clients on their calendars because I've been buried (I recognize that's a lousy excuse because y’all are all busy too and | know this

I'll check on the Oct. 23 date with my clients, but I’'m pretty sure I'm not going to be able to squeeze in a trip to Ashville that week. Do y’all have a few dates in November you can provide me to |

This transmission may be: (1) subject to the Atcomey-Client Privilege, (2) an attomey work product, (3) strictly confidential, or read and/or processed by another individual on my behalf. If you ate not the intended redpient of this message,
you may not disdose, print, copy or disseminate this information. If you have reacived this in errot, please reply and notify the sender (only) and delete the message. Unaurhorized interaption of this e-mail is a viclation of federal aiminal

| IRS Cireular 230 Notice: Any federal tax advice contained in this email and any attached doaaments is not intended or written to be and annot be used or referred to for the purpose of (i) avoiding penalties that may be imposed by the



| To: John Hempfling (CE CEN) <John.Hem flin

From: Essick, Chad W. <CEssick
Sent: Thursday, October 04, 2018 12:23 PM
To: John Hempfling (CE CEN) <lohn.Hempflin
Cc: Sabrina Rockoff <srockoff@ashevillenc.gov>; McLean Moore <mmoore @ashevillenc.gov>; Shannon Tuch <stuch@ashevillenc.gov>
Subject: RE: Green Life Plans

John:

Following up on my voicemail and email below. Have you had a chance to check with your folks about the October 23 date in Asheville?

Thanks, Chad

From: Essick, Chad W.
Sent: Friday, September 21, 2018 10:07 AM

Cc: Robin Currin <rcurrin@ashevillenc.gov>; Sabrina Rockoff <srockoff @ashevillenc.gov>; McLean Moore <mmoore @ashevillenc.gov>; Shannon Tuch <stuch@ashevillenc.gov>
Subject: RE: Green Life Plans

John,

| Justleft you a voicemail at your office. I'm following up on the email below and discussions you and Robin have previously had about setting up a meeting to discuss a solution to the issues on

Maxwell Street in Asheville. We've polled all the City folks and have identified Tuesday, October 23 from 10:00am to 12:00pm as a time that works for everyone on ourside. By chance, would that
day and time work for you and your client to meet in Asheville?

I’m in and out of meetings today, but as noted in my voicemail, my direct office line is 919.783.2896 and my cell is 919.413.0556. Copied on this email is Sabrina Rockoff who will be serving as the
Interim City Attorney once Robin takes her new position next week.

Thanks, Chad

From: Robin Currin [mailto:reurrin@ashevillenc.gov

| Sent: Friday, September 07, 2018 6:36 AM

To: Essick, Chad W. <CEssick
Subject: Re: Green Life Plans

ovnerspruill.com>; John Hempfling (CE CEN) <John.Hempfling@wholefoods.com>; Shannon Tuch <stuch@ashevillenc.gov>

| Thank you. That would be great. I'llbe back intouch ASAP.

On Thu, Sep 6, 2018 at 1028 AM John Henpfling (CE CEN) <John. Hempflingi@wholefoods.com wrote:
 Hey Robi:

| T've talked with my clients and they are happy to sit down with y'all to see if there's a workable solution to the Maxwell Street issue. Will you please give me a few dates in the middle of October that
_ work for yall and I'll then check with our folks?
|

John H. Hempfling IT

Associate General Counsel, Litigation
Whole Foods Market Services, Inc.
828 W. 6th Street, Suite 200

Austin, Texas 78703




| (512) 542-0213 (Office)
(512) 482-7213 (Fax)
john.henpfling@wholefoods.com

| | This transmission may be: (1) subject to the Attorney-Client Privilege, (2) an attorney work product, (3) strictly confidential, or read and/or processed by another individual on my behalf. Ifyou are

1ot the intended recipient of this message, you may not disclose, print, copy or disseminate this information. If you have received this in error, please reply and notify the sender (only) and delete the
| | | message. Unauthorized interception of this e-mail is a violation of federal criminal law.

| | | IRS Circular 230 Notice: Any federal tax advice contained in this enail and any attached docurrents is not infended or written to be and camot be used or referred to for the purpose of (i) avoiding
|| penalties that may be imposed by the Internal Revenue Service or (i) promoting, marketing or recommending any partnership or other entity, transaction, investment plan, or other arrangement.

..... Original Message-----

From: Robin Currin [mailtoreurrin@ashevillenc. gov]
| | Sent: Wednesday, August 22, 2018 3:15 PM

| ' | | | To:John Hempfling (CE CEN) <John.Henpfi lefoods.com>

Cc: Shannon Tuch <stucl hevillenc. gov>
Subject: Green Life Plans

John, We did find some old plans to change the Green Life site plan, but it appears that while a larger buffer was proposed, the delivery trucks would still use Maxwell Street, so this is ikely not a
solution. T have talked with Shannon Tuch (copied here), who is the City planner most familiar with this matter, and we believe there are workable alternatives that could provide a solution. Letme
Lknow when you have spoken to your client and hopefiilly we can find a time to

meet/conference to discuss.  Thanks.

Robin Tatum Currin

|| | City Attorney

| City of Asheville

| P.O. Box 7148

Asheville, NC 28802

| 828-259-5614

_ , | | Robm Tatum Currin

City Attorney

|| || Cityof Ashevill
|| | P.O.Box7148

]

I
|| Ashevile, NC 28802

E



L 828-259-5614
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This message constitutes a confidential atternay-client comraunication. If you have received this communication in error, do not read it. It is not intendad for transmission to, or receipt by, any unauthorized
persons. Please delete it from your system without copying it, and notify the sender by reply email or by calling 919-783-5400, so that our address record can be corrected. Thank you.
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This message constitutes a confidential attorney-client communication. If you have received this communication in error, do not read it. It is not intended for transmission to, or receipt by, any unautherized
persons. Please delete it from your system without copying it, and notify the sender by reply amail or by calling 919-783~-6400, so that our address record can be corrected. Thank you.
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This message constitutes a confidential attorney-client communication. If you have received this communication in error, do not read it It is not intended for transmission to, or receipt by, any unauthorized persons.
Please delete it from your system without copying it, and notify the sender by reply email or by calling 919-783-6400, so that our address record can be corrected. Thank you.
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This message constitutes a confidential attorney-client communication. If you have received this communication in error, do not read it. It is not intended for transmission to, or receipt by, any unauthorized persons.
Please delete it from yeur system without copying it, and notify the sender by reply email or by calling 919-783-640C, so that our address record can be corrected. Thank you.

K K KK KR R

This message constitutes a confidential attorney-client communication. If you have received this communication in error, do not read it It is not intended for transmission Lo, or receipt by, any unauthorized persons. Please
delete It from vour system without copying it, and notify the sender by reply email or by calliing 919-783-6400, so that our address record can be corrected. Thank you.




From: Cathy Ball <cball@ashevillenc.gov>

Sent: 10/11/2018 2:30:06 PM
To: Sabrina Presnell Rockoff <srockoff@mwblawyers.com>

Ce:

Subject: Re: FW: Whole Foods

Attachments: image003.png,image005.png,image006.png,im i

Can we talk at 4:307

Cathy D. Ball, PE
Interim City Manager
City of Asheville
P.O. Box 7148
Asheville, NC A 28802
(W) 828-259-5839

(C) 828-691-4623

On Thu, Oct 11, 2018 at 1:44 PM, Sabrina Presnell Rockoff <srockoff@mwblawyers.com> wrote:

_Hm there a good time for us to discuss this?A I&€™m at MWB and running a couple of errands this afternoon, but
late afterncon I could talk via phone.A Tomorrow I&€™m in a CLE all day.

A
Sabrina Presnell Rockoff
» Aftorney

| McGUIRE Phone 828-254-8800
| WOOD & Fax 828-641-9151

BISSETTE Website www.mwbla 3

LAW FIRM

kil =R

CONFADBNTIALITY NOTICE This electronic meil transnrission is privileged and confidential and is intended only for the review of the party to whomit is addressed. I you have received this transmission in error, please notify the sender and delete the original.,

Lnintended transmission shall not constitute a waiver of the attorney-client or any other privilege.
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T.HOEH manheimer@avl il.com

7mmuﬁ. Thursday, October 11, mopm 11 #71.5 wz

To: 'Julie Mayfield' <J Sabrina Presnell Rockoff <srockoff@mwblawyers.com>
_On“ '"Gwen Wisler AVL City Council' A@SWBEHMPWH_mm4HananP com>; 'Cathy Ball' <cballl@ashevillenc.gov>

' Subject: RE: Whole Foods



|A
[Can you all just email Sabrina without the copy so we dond€™t have deliberations issues?

thanks

From: Julie Mayfield <J
{Sent: Thursday, October 11, 2018 11:07 AM
'To: Sabrina Presnell Rockoff <sr

[Ce: Gwen Wisler AVL City Council <gwenwisler
m hermanheimer@avlcouncil m

Subject: Re: Whole Foods

Cathy Ball <cbhall@ashevillenc.gov>;

A
Mmmm please. I do think there are enforcement options available that could get their attention if they arena&€™t

|motivated enocugh to come on their own.A

—

Julied
Sent from my iPhone

,
[{On Oct 10, 2018, at 7:39 PM, Sabrina Presnell Rockoff <srockoff@mwblawyers.com> wrote:

_ The last I heard the Whole Foods attorney had not even asked his client about the October date we held for a
_ month. I am not optimistic that this is a high priority for them as things currently stand. I can reach out
_ to the lawyer and push if you want me to.A

Sent from my iPhone

On Oct 10, 2018, at 7:17 PM, Gwen Wisler AVL City Council <gwenwi m> wrote:

, I would like to see us tell Whole Foods/GreenLife that we will place an APD officer at their premises
7 who will issue tickets/stop trucks/etc and issue an NOV.

We need to get a sit down with them yesterday and find a solution
Best,

Gwen

| On Oct 10, 2018, at 6:41 PM, Julie Mayfield <3 m> wrote:




